CLK Official Filing****9/26/12011 10:10 AM bl 1

Matilda Sanders %ﬁ- [1-0%1b - Co - 7 <

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 9:53 AM -

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted . o .
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Date and Time: 9/26/2011 9:51:00 AM SNT NOL I X ‘2 Al

Docket Number: 110244,110245,110246,110247,110248 DOC_UME'S_{ oo

Filename / Path: 110244-48.CO.PATS.per.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Consummating Order W - O .
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Administrative Assistant Il| 7
Office of the General Counsel FMULED - /6 ))02%6 - 7C
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

I ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO&?}S:‘S‘—;}!{ON
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbes@att.com Yes
Buddy's Cafe THO73 Buddyscafegifts@aol.com No
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes
Equity Pay Telephone Co,, Inc. TG897 robert@equitypaytel.com No
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LL.C TL732 susan.a.miller@fir.com Yes
GPE Southeast THO76 Almansour@msn.com v o
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
MLV Communications, Inc. TG821 phillipsmarig@msn.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Payphone Manager, Inc. THO84 jim@payphonemanager.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com - Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.con Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 286379)
Attachments: 06945-11 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/26/2011
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From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:44 AM
To: Nonnye Grant ! . éfﬁ
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted IR &
Date and Time: 8/30/2011 10:43:00 AM
Docket Number: 110244, 110245, 110246,110247,110248
Filename / Path: 110244 .ord.pats first.violation.per.doc
FYI: Cs — _
] s Faxerw — 2
Marguerite . McLean }WA—/LEO -0
Terords Technictan = /(7/
AFloriva Public Sersire Comnrission [f/l’l/HLw

Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumarl Oak BWoulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0830
850-413-6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:43 AM

To: Carolyn Craig; Matilda Sanders; Catherine Potts; Hong Wang
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted

Carolyn,

This order will be issued tomorrow, since it came after 10:00 a.m., and it will need to go out by
certified mail.

Thanks.

Margquerite . ML ean

Records Technician

Aflovida Public Service Commisgion
®ffice of Commigsion Elerk

2540 Shumard Aak Woulebard
TCallahassee, Florida 32399-08530
850-413-6824

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:31 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

PAA Order Imposing Penalties and Collection Costs and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees
or Cancelling Pay Telephone Service Certificates for Violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.

Administrative Assistant !l

Office of the General Counsel

Phone: (850) 413-6206 DOCUMENT NUMBFR-DATE

. 16356 SEP-2=

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
7 MPANY EMAIL N
s O CoDE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@ati.com Yes
Buddy's Cafe THO073 Buddyscafegifts@aol.com No
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazrace@centurylink.com Yes
Equity Pay Telephone Co., Inc. TG897 robert@equitypaytel.com No
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LL.C TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes
GPE Southeast THO076 Almansour@msn.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam(@)itstelecom.net Yes
MLV Communications, Inc. TG821 phillipsmarie@msn.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Payphone Manager, Inc. THO084 jim@payphonemanager.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 8/31/2011 at 3:48:03 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 495212)
Attachments: 06272-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you.

8/31/2011
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

—

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 110246-TC Date Docketed: 08/12/2011 Title: Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 5696, issued
to Mansour Industries, Inc. d/b/a GPE Southeast, for apparent
first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory

Company: Mansour Industries, Inc. d/b/a GPE S Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SRC
(“Q” indicates OPR) X ] I T [ x T T x 1T I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a);Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates _
OPR Staff T Earnhart [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1 PAA Order - Compliance Investigation NONE 09/02/2011
2. Consummating Order if No Protest-Compliance In NONE 09/26/2011
3. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket NONE 10/26/2011
4,
54
6.
7.
Staff Counsel P- Robinson 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13. ‘
14.
15.
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i e
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19.
20.
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24,
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff X [34.
3s.
Date filed with CLK: 08/17/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 3!;&\4X)p\)(!>\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/17/2011 \

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 120246-WS Date Docketed: 10/02/2012 Title: Revision to Rule 25-30.335, Customer Billing, Revision to Rule
25-30.350, Backbilling, Adoption of Rule 25-30.351,
Unauthorized Use, F.A.C.

Company: All Water/Wastewater Companies

Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: AFD AIT APA CAO CLK DET ECO ENG (GCL) IDM NEL
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al1l(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Miller E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
I. Staff Recommendation 04/12/2013 | 03/28/2013
2. Agenda 04/25/2013 04/09/2013
3. FAR Notice Filed 05/02/2013 04/16/2013
4. Order Noticing Revisions 05/06/2013 | 04/19/2013
5. Notice to JAPC 05/10/2013 | 04/26/2013
6. Revised CASR Due 07/08/2013 06/07/2013
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40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL BI ED GH BL BW BI ED GH BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: :
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: !
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/2772013

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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